


*  |f the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

** |ntentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) Total holdings decreased by 1 share to reflect a correction to the number of shares acquired on October 2, 2012 and reported on a Form 4 filed on October 4, 2012, which also
affects the holdings balance reported on the reporting person's Form 4 fi 2, ersof 1V\RW



POVER OF ATTORNEY

Know al | by these presents, that the undersigned
hereby constitutes and appoints each of Richard N. Baer,
Craig Troyer, Panela L. Coe, and Ruth M Huff,

signing singly, as the undersigned s true

and | awful attorney-in-fact to:

1. Prepare, execute in
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